City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, OCTOBER 22, 2012
REGULAR MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
6:00 P.M.

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at 519 N.
6" Street, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.> (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Govemnments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration =Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Page 10f4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
October 22, 2012



IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems

V.

VL.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will inmediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Consider final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter Xl, Article 2, Ambulance Service, providing for the ambulance billing
rates for services provided by the City. (Finance Director).

2. Consider final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by granting
a special use permit for 822 South 9" Street (Lots 29-32, Block 11, 9" Addition) for a
daycare facility, amending the comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from
the existing comprehensive plan, providing for publication. (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

3. Consider final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by changing
the zoning map in reference to Lots 1, 2 & 3 of Newman Center Addition, which is at the
southwest corner of Retama St. and Corral Ave., from R1 Single Family District & R3
Multi-Family Residential District to solely R3 Multi-Family Residential District, amending
the comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive
plan, and providing for publication. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

4. Consider final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by changing
the zoning map in reference to 39.03 acres out of KT&l Co., Section 22, Lot 9 known as
the Hawk’s Landing area from AG Agricuiture District to R3 Multi-Family Residential
District, amending the comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the
existing comprehensive plan, and providing for publication. (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

5. Consider condemnation of structures located at 519 N. 6" Street, Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning & Development Services).

Page2of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
October 22, 2012



6. Consider a resolution approving the assignment of the Tax Abatement Agreement
between the City of Kingsville and NSH Fund, LP to NSHF-TAMUK, LLC, and
authorizing the Mayor to execute an amended tax abatement agreement to reflect said
assignment. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

7. Consider a resolution establishing the City of Kingsville Investment Policy and
Investment Strategies; designating the City Manager, Director of Finance, and City
Accounting Manager as the authorized city representatives with full authority for
investment purposes, and providing for disclosure of financial interest. (Finance
Director).

8. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 budget
for Community Appearance to transfer funds for maintenance projects. (Finance
Director).

9. Consider awarding annual renewable contract for cleaning services at the Kingsville
Law Enforcement Center to Valerio’s Janitorial Service as per staff recommendation.
(Bid 13-01). (Director of Purchasing & Information Technologies).

10. Consider a resolution authorizing staff to proceed with placing for sale the City's
building located at 2211 South Brahma Boulevard, Kingsville, Texas. (City Manager).

VII. Adjournment.

- No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 Iltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and
accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City
Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail
mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille Is Not Available.
The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071 (Consultation with Attorney),
551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073 Deliberations about Gifts and
Donationsg), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security
Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551-087
(Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place

Page 3 of4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
October 22, 2012




convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

October 17, 2012 at 1:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least
72 hours preceding the schedule time of said meeting.

Ma?y Valenzuéﬁ

City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
October 22, 2012



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



OCTOBER 8, 2012

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS
HELD ON MONDAY, OCTOBER 8, 2012 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H.
ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS 200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Dianne Leubert, Commissioner
Noel Pena, Commissioner

Al Garcia, Commissioner

Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

David Mason, Purchasing Director

Mark Rushing, Finance Director

James Bryson, Accountant Manager

Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services
Diana Gonzales, Personnel Director

Diana Medina, Collections Manager

Naim Kahn, City Engineer/Public Works Director
Bill Donnell, Asst. Public Works Director

Robert Rodriguez, Library Director

Rick Torres, Chief of Police

Roel Carrion, Interim Fire Chief

Melissa Perez, Risk Manager

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Jennifer Bernal, Community Appearance Supervisor
Dionecio Perez, Electrical Inspector

Ken Starrs, Assistant Commander Task Force

I. Preliminary Proceedings.
Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the City Commission Chamber at 6:00
P.M. and announced quorum as present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Mark Rushing, Finance Director followed by the Pledge
of Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Mayor Fugate called for consideration of the minutes for regular meeting held on
Monday, September 24, 2012. Commissioner Pecos made a motion to accept the
minutes, as presented, seconded by Commissioner Leubert. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote: Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Fugate
voting “FOR”.

October 8, 2012 - Page 1 of 7



Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. Discuss amending the zoning ordinance by granting a special use permit for
822 South 9" Street (Lots 29-32, Block 11, 9" Addition) for a daycare facility,
Lorena Lopez-applicant. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

Mayor Fugate opened the public hearing at 6:04 P.M.

Mr. Kellam stated that he would like to go into full report once the item is up for
consideration.

Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 6:05 P.M.

2. Discuss amending the zoning ordinance by changing the zoning map in
reference to 39.03 acres out of KT&l Co., Section 22, Lot 9 known as the Hawk’s
Landing area from AG Agriculture District to R3 Multi-Family Residential District,
amending the comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing
comprehensive plan. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

Mayor Fugate opened the public hearing at 6:05 P.M.

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, stated that this includes the entire block which
includes the Hawks Landing area and the other segments.

Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 6:07 P.M.

3. Discuss ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by changing the zoning
map in reference to Lots 1, 2 & 3 of Newman Center Addition, which is at the
southwest corner of Retama St. and Corral Ave., from R1 Single Family District &
R3 Multi-Family Residential District to solely R3 Muiti-Family Residential District,
amending the comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing
comprehensive plan. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

Mayor Fugate opened the public hearing at 6:07 P.M.
Mr. Fugate complimented staff on all their hard work in getting this done.
Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 6:08 P.M.

ll. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning &
Zoning Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing
Authority Board, Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce,
Coastal Bend Council of Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville
Beautiful, and Texas Municipal League. Staff reports include the
following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement, Proposed Development
Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment Information, Monthly
Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire
‘Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance, Construction
Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information,
Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax

October 8, 2012 - Page 2 of 7



Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downfown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor. No formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mrs. Alvarez reminded staff that agenda items for regular scheduled meeting on
October 22, 2012 are due Friday, October 12, 2012.

Mayor Fugate stated that NAS Kingsville has $14,000,000 to hook up with the
City of Kingsville water and sewer. This is an indication that NAS Kingsville
mission may be expanded during BRAC 2015.

Commissioner Pecos stated that he was approached by a citizen stating that the
City has had a lot of garbage containers being damaged by the garbage trucks.

Mr. Kahn stated that he has not heard anything of this nature, but will look into
the situation.

Bill Donnell, Assistant Public Works Director, stated that there is some garbage
containers that have been damaged by the clamp on the garbage truck. He
stated that there are roughly about 100 containers that get damaged by the
garbage truck per year.

Mayor Fugate presented certificates of appreciation to groups of Texas A&M
Kingsville for their assistance in Trash Off day.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
No public comments were made at this time.

Mayor Fugate asked for a motion to approve the amended consent agenda
Commissioner Garcia made a motion to approve the amended consent
agenda voting only for item #2, removing agenda item #1 which is to be
placed on the next Commission meeting for October 22; 2012 due to the
typographical error, second by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia,
Fugate voting “FOR”.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission
has been fumished with background and support material on each item, and/or it
has been discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one
vote without being discussed separately unless requested by a Commission
Member in which event the item or items will immediately be withdrawn for
individual consideration in its normal sequence after the items not requiring
separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining items will be adopted
by one vote.

October 8, 2012 - Page 3 of 7



CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND_ ORDINANCES
FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and
ordinances not removed for individual consideration)

1. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter Xl, Article 2, Ambulance Service, providing for the
ambulance billing rates for services provided by the City. (Finance Director).

2. Consider to approve re-appointing Dr. Tadeo Reyna to the Library Board to
serve another three (3) year term. (Library Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

3. Consider authorizing the purchase of a Landfill Compactor with Dozer Blade
via BuyBoard as per staff recommendation. (Purchasing/IT Director).

Mr. David Mason, Purchasing Director stated that the current compactor is at the
end of its useful life and the cost of remanufacturing of the current model is
equivalent to purchase a new one. The best value for the City is a Bomag BC-2
Landfill compactor with dozer blade through Anderson Machinery under the Buy
Board contract #345-10 for $414,191. He stated that the company would like for
the City to have the sales contract with the purchase order done before going
proceeding with the lease agreement.

Commissioner Garcia asked if there will be a trade-in.
Mr. Mason stated that there wouldn’t be a trade-in.

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to approve the purchase of a
Landfill Compactor as recommended by staff, second by Commissioner
Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Pecos,
Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR”.

4. Consider designating a voting delegate and an alternate for the National
League of Cities (NLC) Annual Business Meeting to be held on Saturday,
December 1, 2012. (Commissioner Garcia).

Mayor Fugate made a recommendation to appoint Commissioner Pecos as
the voting delegate and Commissioner Leubert as the alternate for the
National League of Cities Annual Business Meeting, second by Garcia. The
recommendation was passed and approved by the following vote: Garcia,
Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”.

5. Consider appointing a commission member to the City's Investment
Committee. (Finance Director).

Mark Rushing, Finance Director gave a brief description as to what the City’s
Investment Committee does.

October 8, 2012 - Page 4 of 7



Commissioner Pena made a motion to appoint Commissioner Pecos to the City's
Investment Committee, second by Commissioner Garcia and Commissioner
Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Leubert,
Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”.

6. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance b

granting a special use permit for 822 South ot" Street (Lots 29-32, Block 11, 9
Addition) for a daycare facility, amending the comprehensive plan to account for
any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan, providing for publication.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services stated that staff received an
application for a special use permit for a daycare facility. All pertinent notices
were published and sent out to the surrounding property owners that are within
200ft. radius within the location. The Planning & Zoning Commission met on
September 19, 2012 in regards to this request. There were no oppositions made
regarding this request. The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended
Conditional Approval of the request with a unanimous 8/0 vote.

Commissioner Garcia asked what will the hours of operation be for this daycare.
Mr. Kellam stated that hours of operation will be from 7:00 A.M. to 5:30 P.M.
Commissioner Garcia stated that his concern is traffic congestion in this area.

Mr. Kellam stated that the property has a good size driveway to fit about three
vehicles plus is has a half circular drive that exits off the alley. The maximum she
will allow to have is 12 children.

This item is an introduction item only.

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to Lots 1, 2 & 3 of Newman Center
Addition, which is at the southwest corner of Retama St. and Corral Ave., from
R1 Single Family District & R3 Multi-Family Residential District to solely R3 Multi-
Family Residential District, amending the comprehensive plan to account for any
deviations from the existing comprehensive plan, and providing for publication.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

Mr. Kellam stated that the Planning & Zoning Commission met on September 19,
2012 in regard to a request made by the City of Kingsville, to rezone lots 1, 2 & 3
of Newman Center Addition, which is located at the southwest corner of Retama
St. and Corral Ave. The request is to rezone from R-1 Single Family Residential
District and R-3 Multi-Family Residential District to solely R-3 Multi-Family
Residential District. All pertinent notices were published and sent out to the
surround property owners within the 200ft radius. There were no oppositions
made regarding this request. The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended
approval of the request with a vote of 8/0 in favor.

Commissioner Pecos asked that during the construction phase, is Corral Street
going to be widened.

Mr. Kellam stated that there will be no street infrastructure improvements made
for this project.

October 8, 2012 - Page 5 of 7



Mayor Fugate stated that in talking with the City Manager, staff is going to
compile a map showing street developments. This will show what the City needs
to do and what it will cost to get it done.

This item is an introduction item only.

8. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to 39.03 acres out of KT&l Co., Section
22, Lot 9 known as the Hawk’s Landing area from AG Agriculture District to R3
Multi-Family Residential District, amending the comprehensive plan to account
for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan, and providing for
publication. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

Mr. Kellam stated that the Planning & Zoning Commission met on September 19,
2012 in regard to a request made by the City of Kingsville, to establish a zoning
designation for the recently annexed 39.03 acres also known as Lot 9, Section -
22, K.T. & | Subdivision. The request is to zone the area R-3 Multi-Family
Residential District, which is consistent with the existing apartment development
use, known as Hawk'’s Landing. All pertinent notices were published and sent out
to surrounding property owners that are within 200ft radius. The Planning &
Zoning Commission recommended approval of the request with a unanimous 8/0
vote.

Mr. Kahn stated that 5 lights will be placed in this area, two located on FM Rd
2020 and three on Trant Rd.

This item is an introduction item only.
9. Consider options for vacant position in Legal Department. (City Attorney).

Mrs. Alvarez stated that she would like to advertise for a part-time Assistant City
Attorney. This position would not increase the salaries line item for the 2012-
2013 budget. The Assistant City Attorney will be working on Municipal Court
issues, liens and open records request. She further stated that if no applicants
were received, she would advertise for a Paralegal. Mrs. Alvarez stated that
there will be a savings in the position since a new employee would start at the
lesser amount than the previous employee who was there prior.

Commissioner Leubert stated that Mrs. Valenzuela is temporarily assisting in the
Legal office. She asked how long it would take to fill the position so that Mrs.
Valenzuela could concentrate on her schooling and the full duties of being a City
Secretary.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that at this moment Mrs. Valenzuela is concentrating on her
certification program and only helping in the Legal Office for about an hour a day.

Commissioner Leubert asked if there is any need to hire a temporary employee,
to answer phones.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that at this time the Legal Department phones are transferred
to the City Secretary. She stated that this arrangement is no different as when
the previous City Secretary was out on sick leave and Mrs. Valenzuela assisted
in the City Manager’s Office for about 5 months.

Commissioner Leubert asked how long it would take to fill this position.
October 8, 2012 - Page 6 of 7



Mrs. Alvarez stated no more than a week.
VIIl. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the
meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

October 8, 2012 - Page 7 of 7



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING
#1



CITYOFKINGSVILLE
ADDRESS &7 9 J7e .72 Jowner (o176 Ton) Yibe AspecTorR  [lnie/

LEGAL DESCRIPTION @3+, (" f)}:& g LoT /, oy BLOCK /-
OWNER INFO ('S T2 Y 1 B
PROPERTY CONDITI N REPORT

ACCEPTABLE CONDITIONS
YES NO [INOT/APP JUNSAFE SEVERE HAZARD Remedies

X
%

1. YARD
CONDITION
2. UTILITIES

" | a. ELECTRICITY

b. GAS

c. WATER

3. ROOF

a. COVERING

b. STRUCTURE

4. WALLS

a. EXTERIOR

b. INTERIOR

c. CEILINGS

5. WINDOWS/
DOORS

a. SECURED

b.CONDITION

6. FOUNDATION
a. FLOORS

7.PLUMBING

8. ELECTRICAL
CODES ADDITIONAL CONCERNS

B. broken

M. missing

D. dirty

X. unacceptable

Bd. Bedroom

Bt. Bathroom

Kt. Kiichen

Lv. Livingroom

Dn. Diningroom

Ft. front

Bk back

Lf Left

Rt Right

~

<P e

X
7
P
/C—l? »
e %
%l )
Q1

P

X

DIIDspRPXPs b e K X




address ‘E\Q n, L_A*"\ owner date of inspcth S -P~ YZ_
SNTAY ' -

inspector type of insp ~oveire |type of building’
B=broken P= pictures R= needs repair A= Endoned dilapidated
M= missing D= dirty | I= incomplete V= over grown
X=unaccepatle - H= hazard O= out dated N= need repairs

EXTERIOR {BATHROOM ' other rm |rt/ctr/Ift |ft/ctr/rr
|fence present ! lits/plgs

yard electricty \ elec hzrds

foundation TN elec hazds \ security

skirt - security \ windopws

walls N windows \ ceiling

roof N ceiling \ walls

ftdoor TN walls floors

bk door Y= floors smk detectr

secured —a commode other pm |rt/ctr/ift |ft/ctr/rr
windows ~ lavatory lits/plgs

stairs tub/shower elec hzrds

porches N ventalation . security

electric A evzide,  [Bedroom1 |rt/ctr/Ift |ft/ctr/rr |windows

plumbing ARSI & |lits/plgs ceiling

gas ) " lelec hzrds walls

trees (VAN N security “|floors

sidewalk | Mo <./eredig) [windows smk dbtectr.

parking ! celling HEATER |[YN.sd O
LIVN RM N_Q\ﬂ walls WTR HTR

present " floors VENTILATION ,
electric | smk detectr JcootiNG [y cii— O
elec hazrds \ Bedroom 2 |rt/ctr/Ift |ft/ctr/rr |PLUMBING] O

secured flits/plgs SEWERTAP Y

windows elec hzrds WATERTAP ™M)

ceiling _ security ACCESS TO UNIT -
walls windows FIRE EXITS | '
floor < ceiling INFESTATION

KITCHEN AD walls GARBAGE

present T floors DEBRIS

electricty smk detectr’ - |REFUSE DISPOSAL

glec hzrds |, |Bedroom 3 |rt/ctr/Ift |ft/ctr/rr |INTERIOR

secured ' lits/plgs HALLS

windows elec hzrds STAIRB

ceiling security INTR HZRDS

walls windows o |AIR QLTY

floor ceiling P N Ve e o b onn
stove walls T NS _mggj‘za‘
refrigerator floors h - '
sink smk detectr )




CURTIS TONI YDROGO e GAD

_um%mm._i 24893 OWNER ID CAL IMPROVEMENTS 0
Legal Description 53989 - 415 E HENRIETTAAVE 100% LAND MARKET + 7.500
- GKL 100% L

ORIG TOWN BLOCK 12, LOT 1, 2, (APPLE HOUSE) OWNERSHIP KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3858 KL 100% MARKET VALUE - 7500
100.00% WST  100% PRODUCTIVITY LOSS - 0
Ref ID2; R24893 . APPRAISED VALUE =T 7500

100101201000192 MapID  PLAT ACRES:
) EFF. ACRES: HS CAP LOSS - )
.m_._.cm 518 NBTH 8T APPR VAL METHOD: Cost >mmmmmmo <>_.cm = N.moo

100%

SKETCH

it

“LAST APFR. LR

UTILITIES
TOPOGRAPHY LASTAPPR. YR 2012
ROAD ACCESS LAST INSP. DATE 08/21/2012
ZONING ca NEXT INSP. DATE
NEXT REASON
70
REMARKS FOR '12 FLAT ALL IMPS @ NV PER LR -
PROPERTY BEING CONDEMNED BY CITY - SEE
INR #2012-276 6/21/12 6/22/12 JO -- FOR 10 REM"
FUNGC, ADD 80% PHYS PER APPR LR 4/22/10 n by 30
% S 4
10

mOUM_mcmN EDILMI <<I<r\n_\3 /615
ALANIZ ROSAC WD /228/222
COLIN TOMAS ETAL OT/ /

FEHHE

” 01/07/2002 ~ ****

R PHYS ECON FUNC COMP ADJ ADJVAL

E mm@L 2,1000 0.00 1 1965 30% 100% 100% 100% 100% 0.30 0

E v/ '280.0 0.00 1 1965 30% 100% 100% 100% 100% 0.30 0

F NV/ 1,500.0 0.00 1 0 30% 100% 100% 100% 100% 0.30 0
1. COMMERCIAL ______ _STeBif. 48800 . _Homeste:N __ _________ . ___( 0 _(Flatvales) . __________________/ 0._

. 50X140 150.00 7,500 NO
933@5_ F: 50,0 R:50.0 FF

7,500
Page 1 of1 Effective Date of Appraisal: January 1 Date Printed: 10/01/2012 08:28:15AM by MARLENEP

MKT VAL AG APPLY AG CLASS AG TABLE

EXEM

Interior Finish 0
Roof Style RT2,RM1 0
Flooring 1 FL3 0
Heating/Cooling 1 HA1 0
Plumbing 1 1 Q

0

AG UNIT PRC
0.00

True Automation, Inc.



’—__'——__—-_
KLEBERG Gounty 2011 CERTIFIED APPRAISAL ROLL , Page 25
' As of Supplement # 0 :

CKl - CITY OF KINGSVILLE : '
Geo ID Order 07/21/2011 12:18PM
Prop ID Oowner % Legal Description Values
13886 13123 100.00 R Geo: 100101131000192 Effective Acres: 0.000000 " mp HS: 28,110 Market: 32,110
MARTINEZ MARIA G ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 11, LOT 81, 82 Imp NHS: 0 Prod Loss: 0
PO BOX 546 Land HS: 4,000 Appraised: 32,110
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0546 Acres: 0.0000 Land NHS: 0 Cap: 0
State Codes: A Map ID: PLAT Prod Use: 0 Assessed: 32,110
Situs: 302 E ALICE ‘Mig Cd: Prod Mkt: 0 Exemptions: HS
DBA:
Entity Description Xrefld Freeze: (Year) Ceiling Assessed Exemptions  Taxable
CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 32,110 0 32,110
24893 53989 100.00 R Geo: 100101201000192 Effective Acres: 0.000000 Imp HS: 0 Market: 12,080
CURTIS TONI YDROGO . ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 12, LOT 4, 2, (APPLE HOUSE) Imp NHS: 4,580 Prod Loss:
415 E HENRIETTA AVE Land HS: 0 Appraised: 12,080
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3858 Acres: . 0.0000 Land NHS: 7,500 Cap: 0
State Codes: F1 Map 1D: PLAT Prod Use: 0 Assessed: 12,080
Situs: 519 N 6TH ST Mtg Cd: Prod Mkt: 0 Exemptions:
DBA:
Entity Description Xrefld Freeze: (Year) Ceiling Assessed Exemptions  Taxable .
CK! CITY OF KINGSVILLE 12,080 0 12,080
25641 15681 100.00 R Geo: 100101203000192 Effective Acres: 0.000000 Imp HS: 0 Market: ¢ 3,500
SOLIZ ARMELA L ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 12, LOT 3, 4 ) Imp NHS: 0 Prod Loss: 0
PO BOX 1826 Land HS: 0 Appraised: 3,500
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1826 ‘ Acres: 0.0000 Land NHS: 3,500 Cap:. 0
State Codes: C Map 1D: PLAT Prod Use: 0 Assessed: 3,500
Situs: 205 E RICHARD Mtg-Cd: Prod Mkt: 0 Exemptions:
DBA!
Entity Description Xrefld Freeze: (Year) Ceiling  Assessed Exemptions  Taxable
CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE 3,500 ) 0 3,500
103 10340 100.00 R Geo: 100101205000192 Effective Acres: 0,000000 Imp HS: 0 Market: 5,250
PINA GREGORIO JR - ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 12,LOT 5, 8,7 : imp NHS: 0 Prod Loss: 0
4017 JUAREZ AVE Land HS: 0 Appraised: 5,250
LAREDO, TX 78041-4221 Acres: 0.0000 LandNHS: 5,250 Cap: 0
State Codes: C Map ID: PLAT Prod Use: 0 Assessed: -+ 5,250
Situs: 207 E RICHARD Mtg Cd: Prod Mkt 0 Exemptions:
DBA:
Entity Description Xrefld  Freeze: (Year) Ceiling  Assessed Exemptions  Taxable
CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 5,250 0 5,250
19622 . 17008 100.00 R Geo: 100101208000192 Effective Acres: 0.000000 , Imp HS: 11,800 Market: 15,400
GAITAN RAMONA § ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 12,LOT 8,9 ) Imp NHS: 0, Prod Loss: 0
217 E RICHARD AVE™~~____ . Land HS: 3,500 Appraised: 15,400
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4525 Acres: 0.0000 Land NHS: 0 Cap: 0
State Codes: A Map ID: PLAT Prod Use: 0 Assessed: 15,400
‘Situs: 217 E RICHARD Mtg Cd: Prod Mkt: 0 Exemptions:  HS,0V65
DBA:
Entity Description ~ Xrefid Freeze: (Year) Ceiling Assessed Exemptions Taxable
CK1 CITY OF KINGSVILLE : 15,400 _ 8,400 7,000
20414 15581 100.00 R Geo: 100101210000192 Effective Acres: 0.000000 Imp HS: 0 Market: 2,250
SOLIZ ARMELA L : ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 12, LOT 10 Imp NHS: 500 . ProdLloss: 0
PO BOX 1826 Land HS: 0 Appraised: 2,250
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1826 Acres: 0.0000 Land NHS: 1,750 Cap: , 0
State Codes: F1 Map (D: PLAT Prod Use: 0 Assessed: 2,250
Situs: 227 E RICHARD TX Mtig Cd: Prod Mkt: 0 Exemptions:
DBA: .
Entity Description Xrefld Freeze: (Year) Ceiling  Assessed Exemptions  Taxable
CKl CITY OF KINGSVILLE 2,250 0 2,250
12696 12242 100.00 R Geo: 100101211000192 Effective Acres: 0,000000 imp HS: 0 Market: 6,970
GARZA FELIPE M ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 12, LOT 11 Imp NHS: 5,220 Prod Loss: 0
627 W B AVE Land HS: 0 Appraised: 6,870
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3613 Acres: 0.0000 Land NHS: 1,750 Cap: 0
_ State Codes: A,F1 Map ID: PLAT Prod Use: 0 Assessed: 6,970
Situs: 218 E RICHARD TX Mtg Cd: Prod Mkt: 0 Exemptions:
DBA:
Entity Description Xrefld Freeze: (Year) Ceiling  Assessed Exemptions  Taxable

CKIl CITY OF KINGSVILLE 6,970 0 6,370

Rev. 2.16 True Aviomatian, Iod.



CONDEMNATION CHECKLIST

SANINS

Property Address: Phone:
Property Owner: mf\(/ C(,{/M (/H (/D’/@ Phone:
Owner’s Address: u H’ & /( ON i )é}ﬁ‘J Fax:
Yingeo e yx E303
BEGINNING ENDING
DATE DATE ACTION
0 S A 1-12 ?;. - 2L 1. Identify structure unfit for human habitation.
09~ 97 - P el 2Nl 2 Inspect Property. (Building Official)

02>-20-(L )11

et
271>

O-d) - [>
02~49 -

0 =2 2> ) -[>
5”5’\’7 \"\“E rv\c,*,}\\v& m\\\’\

. D L:J\«\c:n~ C,)c"‘x x'Q,Y’N'?
)‘\"\\_L,Qt ~X g \r)(,,. QL O

3 (Y (2 &QCL‘\MQ(/L@M
Y312 L3I

L}
Ouv"\( -

-\‘7/1/&.‘ cl
e

0 a. Prepare inspection report.

[ b. Photograph property.

3, Determine ownership from county assessment &
tax collection record.

4. Obtain legal description. v

5. Obtain or complete title report to verify owner-
ship & other vested interests, such as mortgage
holders, trustees, etc. .

6. Send Notice of Violation & copy of inspection
report to property owner(s) of record. Request
written response from owner within 10 days from
Notice of Violation indicating action the owner
intends to take within the next 30 days to correct
substandard conditions.

7. If response is not received or is not adequate, pro-
ceed as follows:

8. Send 20-day pre notification letter owner(s) &
others with vested interest in property advising
the date the property will be presented to City
Council for-consideration of condemnation.

0 a. Owner unknown or whereabouts not known or
such owner is a nonresident of Texas.

1) Post affidavit in newspaper twice a week
for one-week
9. Post sign on property advising date the City

Council will consider condemnation of structure.



O

0o O

OO

O O

o ad

10. Photograph posted sign.
11. Prepare information packet fot each City

Council member, plus one each for City Manager,
City Attorney & City Secretary consisting of

O a. Location Map

O b. Photographs of the structure

O c. Inspection report

O d. Pre-condemnation notice

O e. Condemnation resolution

12. Place condemnation action resolution &
supporting documentation for placement on the
City Council agenda.

13. City Council adopts.condemnation resolution.

14, File Notice of Condemnation with the County

Clerk.

15. Send owner(s) & other vested interests the
following: '

O a. Copy of the .City Council resolution.

O b. 45-day order to demolish

16. Post 45-day Order to Demolish on structure.

17. Evaluate status of owner’s action on 46™ day
after Order of Demolition was issued. If no action
taken by owner, proceed with demolition.

18. Photograph posted notice.

19. Notify utility companies to disconnect &
remove services from structure for safe
demolition.

20. Issue Notice to Proceed to Public Works Dir.

21. Prepare demolition cost statement consisting of:

O a. Mailing fees

O b. Publication fees

O c. Demolition costs

O d. Landfill tipping fees

O e. Filing fees

O f. Administrative fees

O g. Any documentation miscellaneous costs



3
22. Send a letter & cost statement to the

Collections Department so they can send out bill.
Make copy of documents and send to-the City
Attorney requesting a lien to be place on the

property.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

PRI )FD oA EADULD EED P DD DI D P DDA

P. 0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

February 27, 2012

TONY CURTIS YDROGO
415 B HENRIETTA
KINGSVILLE TEXAS 78363

Re: ORIGINAL TOWN, BLOCK 12,L.OT 1,2 519N 6TH

Dear Sit or Madam:

It has been determined that the structure at 519 N 6 TH is in a significant state of distepair
and creates a safety and health hazard to the surrounding area and the community at
+ large. The structure is in direct violation to the City of Kingsville’s Code of Ordinance-§

15-1-165 Condemned Building or Structure; Specifications as adopted and as stated
below.

§ 15-1-165 CONDEMNED BUILDING OR STRUCTURE; SPECIFICATIONS.
(A) Any building or structure of any type of material, whether public or private property,
existing within the city limits, which is determined to be unsafe for or dangerous to
human occupancy, shall be declared and be and become a condemned building or
structure.
(B) The condemned buildings or structures mentioned in division (A) shall be determined
to be such under the following listed terms and conditions:
~ (1) Any building or structure which, for want of repair or by reason of age or dilapidated
condition, or for any causes, is especially liable to fire, and which is so situated as to
endanger other buildings or property, or so occupied that fire would endanger persons or
property therein.
(2) Any building or other structure which shall be determined to have a permanent or’
temporary plumbing condition existing in violation of the installation, maintenance and
repair provisions of the City Plumbing Code presently duly enacted or to be duly enacted
from time to time, and which shall be further determined, by virtue of such condition in
. violation of the provisions of the Plumbing Code to endanger the safety of the building or
structure or other buildings or structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and
health of persons who may have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or about the
premises, wheéther they be the owner thereof or not.
(3) Any building or other structure which shall be determined to have a permanent or
temporary electrical installation condition existing in violation of the installation,
maintenance or repair provisions of the City Electrical Code as it is presently duly
enacted or may be enacted from time to time, and which shall be further determined, by
virtue of such condition in violation of the provisions of the Electrical Code to endanger
the safety of the building or structure or other buildings or structures or other property,
and to endanger the safety and health of persons who may have occasion to occupy
and/or be in, on or about the premises, whether they be the owner thereof or not.



(4) Any building or structure which shall be determined to contain a faulty and defective
structural condition existing in violation of the construction, maintenance and repair
provisions of the City Building Code as is presently duly enacted or may be enacted from
time to time, and which shall be further determined, by virtue of such condition in
violation of the Building Code to endanger the safety of the building or structure or other
buildings or structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and health of persons
who may have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or about the premises, whether they be
the owner thereof or not. '
(5) Any building or structure which shall be determined to have a permanent or
temporary sanitary condition existing in violation of the various health and- sanitation
ordinances duly enacted and to be enacted from time to time, and which shall be further .
determined, by virtue of such condition in violation of the provisions of the sanitation
ordinances to endanger the safety of the building or structure or other buildings or
structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and health of persons who may
have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or about the premises, whether they be the
* owner thereof or not. '
(62 Code, § 4-6-1)

AN INVESTIGATION HAS BEEN CONDUCTED ON THESE PREMISES FOR NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH CITY ORDINANCES. YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT
THESE VIOLATIONS LISTED MUST BE CORRECTED WITHIN THIRTY (30)
CALENDAR DAYS FROM RECEIPT THIS LETTER.

WE MUST RECEIVE WRITTEN RESPONSE .FROM YOU WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS
MARCH 8, 2012 FROM THIS NOTICE INDICATING THE ACTION YOU INTEND
TO TAKE WITHIN THE NEXT THIRTY (30) DAYS TO CORRECT
SUBSTANDARD CONDITIONS.

If these violations are not mitigated within thirty (3 0) calendar days of the date of this
letter, a case will be processed through Municipal Court. If you should commit another
violation of the same kind or nature that poses a danger to the public health and safety on '
or before the first anniversary of the date of the notice, the .city without further notice
may correct the violation at the owner’s expense and assess the expense against the
property.

Please provide proof of necessary permits and “passed” inspections for all reconstruction
and/or repairs. Provide proof of proper disposal, i.e. landfill receipt or method used to
remediate condemned structure.

If you need further information, please contact me at (361) 595-8019, Monday through
Friday from 8:00 AM — 12:00 PM & 1:00 PM - 5:00 P.M.

Sincerely,
Abel Carrillo

Building Official



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

W%%%%%@mw%%%%%%%% LA CAEAEADEE

P. O. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364
March 14, 2012 '

* TONY CURTIS YDROGO
415 E HENRIETTA _ '
KINGSVILLE TEXAS 78363 . SECOND NOTICE

Re: ORIGINAL TOWN, BLOCK 12,LOT 1,2 519N 6TH

Dear Sir or Madam:

It has been determined that the structure-at 519 N 6TH is in a significant state of disrepair
and creates a safety and health hazard to the surrounding area and the community at
large. The structure is in direct violation to the City of Kingsville’s Code of Ordinance §

15-1-165 Condemned Building or Structure; Specifications as adopted and as stated
below.

§ 15-1-165 CONDEMNED BUILDING OR STRUCTURE; SPECIFICATIONS. ’
(A) Any building or structure of any type of material, whether public or private property,
existing within the city limits, which is determined to be unsafe for or dangerous to
human occupancy, shall be declared and be and become a condemned building or
structure.

. (B) The condemned buildings or structures mentioned in division (A) shall be determined
to be such under the following listed terms and conditions:
(1) Any building or structure which, for want of repair or by reason of age or dilapidated
condition, or for any causes, is especially liable to fire, and which is so situated as to
endanger other buildings or property, or so occupied that fire would endanger persons or
property therein.
(2) Any building or other structure which shall be determined to have a permanent or
temporary plumbing condition existing in violation of the installation, maintenance and
repair provisions of the City Plumbing Code presently duly enacted or to be duly enacted
from time to time, and which shall be further determined, by virtue of such condition in

" violation of the provisions of the Plumbing Code to endanger the safety of the building or
structure or other buildings or structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and
health of persons who may have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or about the
premises, whether they be the owner thereof or not.
(3) Any building or other structure which shall be determined to have a permanent or
temporary electrical installation condition existing in violation of the installation, -
maintenance. or repair provisions of the City Electrical Code as it is presently duly
enacted or may be enacted from time to time, and which shall be further determined, by
virtue of such condition'in violation of the provisions of the Electrical Code to endanger

_ the safety of the building or structure or other buildings or structures or other property,
and to endanger the safety and health of persons who may have occasion to occupy
and/or be in, on or about the premises, whether they be the owner thereof or not.



(4) Any building or structure which shall be determined to contain a faulty and defective
structural condition existing in violation of the construction, maintenance and repair
provisions of the City Building Code as is presently duly enacted or may be enacted from
time to time, and which shall be further determined, by virtue of such condition in
violation of the Building Code to endanger the safety of the building or structure or other
. buildings or structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and health of persons
who may have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or about the premises, whether they be
the owner thereof or not. '
(5) Any building or structure which shall be determined - to have a permanent or
temporary sanitary condition existing in violation of the various health and sanitation
ordinances duly enacted and to be enacted from time to time, and which shall be further
determined, by virtue of such condition in violation of the provisions of the sanitation
ordinances to endanger the safety of the building or structure or other buildings or
_structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and health of persons who may

have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or about the premises, whether they be the
owner thereof or not.

(62 Code, § 4-6-1)

AN INVESTIGATION HAS BEEN CONDUCTED ON THESE PREMISES FOR NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH CITY ORDINANCES. YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT
‘THESE VIQLATIONS LISTED MUST BE CORRECTED WITHIN THIRTY (30)°
CALENDAR DAYS FROM RECEIPT THIS LETTER.

WE MUST RECEIVE WRITTEN RESPONSE FROM YOU WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS

~ MARCH 29, 2012 FROM THIS NOTICE INDICATING THE ACTION YOU INTEND
TO TAKE WITHIN THE NEXT THIRTY (30) DAYS TO CORRECT
SUBSTANDARD CONDITIONS.

If these violations are not mitigated within thirty, (30) calendar days of the date of this
letter, a case will be processed through Municipal Court. If you should commit another
violation of the same kind or nature that poses a danger to the public health and safety on
or before the first anniversary of the date of the notice, the city without further notice

may correct the violation at the owner’s expense and assess the expense against the
property.

Please provide proof of necessary permits and “passed” inspections for all reconstruction

and/or repairs. Provide proof of proper disposal, i.e. landfill receipt or method used to
remediate condemned structure.

If you need further information, please contact me at (361) 595-8019, Monday through -
Friday from 8:00 AM = 12:00 PM & 1:00 PM - 5:00 P.M.

Sincerely,

Abel Carrillo
Building Official




CITY OF KINGSVILLE

mewwmmmm %@%%%%%%%%%%

P. O.BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

April 13,2012

TONY CURTIS YDROGO
415 E HENRIETTA .
KINGSVILLE TEXAS 78363 : THIRD NOTICE

Re: ORIGINAL TOWN,.BLOCK 12,LOT1,2 519N6TH
" Dear Sir or Madam:

It has been determined that the structure at 519 N 6TH is in sigﬁiﬁcant state of disrepair * |
and creates a safety and health hazard to the surrounding area and the community at
Jarge. The structure is in direct violation to the City of Kingsville’s Code of Ordinance §

15-1-165 Condemned- Building or Structure; Specifications as adopted and as stated
. below. ‘ ' '

§ 15-1-165. CONDEMNED BUILDING OR STRUCTURE; SPECIFICATIONS.

(A) Any building or stru¢ture of any type of material, whether public or private property,
existing within the city limits, which is determined to be unsafe for or dangerous to
human occupancy, shall be declared and be and become a condemned building or
structure. .o - _ ,
(B) The condemned buildings or structures mentioned in division (A) shall be determined
to be such under the following listed terms and conditions:

(1) Any building or structure which, for want of repair or by reason of age or dilapidated *
condition, or for any causes, is especially liable to fire, and which is so situated as to
endanger other buildings or property, or so occupied that fire would endanger persons or
property therein. ‘ ' .

. (2) Any building or other structure which shall be detérmined to have a permanent or
temporary plumbing condition existing in violation of the installation, maintenance and
repair provisions of the City Plumbing Code presently duly enacted or to be duly enacted .-
from time to time, and which shall be further determined, by virtue of such condition in
violation of the provisions of the Plumbing Code to endanger the safety of the building or
structure or other buildings or structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and
health of persons who may have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or about the

! premises, whether they be the owner thereof or not.

(3) Any building or other structure which shall be determined to have a permanent or
temporary electrical installation condition existing in violation of the installation,
maintenance or repair provisions of the City Electrical Code as it is presently duly
enacted or may be enacted from time to time, and which shall be further determined, by
virtue of such condition in violation of the provisions of the Electrical Code to endanger
the safety of the building or structure or other buildings or structures or other ‘property,
and to endanger the safety and health of persons who may have occasion to occupy
and/or be in, on or about the premises, whether they be the owner thereof or not.



(4) Any building or structure which shall be determined to contain a faulty and defective
structural condition existing in violation of the construction, maintenance and repair
provisions of the City Building Code as is presently duly enacted or may be enacted from
time to time, and which shall be further determined, by virtue of such condition in -
violation of the Building Code to endanger the safety of the building or structure or other
buildings or structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and health of persons
who may have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or about the premises, whether they be
the owner thereof or not. . o :

' (5) Any building or structure which shall be determined to have a permanent or
temporary sanitary condition existing in violation of the various health and sanitation .
ordinances duly enacted and to be enacted from time to time, and which shall be further
determined, by virtue 'of such condition in violation of the provisions of the sanitation
ordinances to endanger the safety of the building or structure or other buildings or
structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and health -of persons who may *

* have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or gbout thé premises, whether they be the
owner thereof or not.

(62 Code, § 4-6-1)

' AN INVESTIGATION HAS BEEN CONDUCTED ON THESE PREMISES FOR NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH CITY ORDINANCES; Chapter 15 Article 1, Sections 97, 98,
100. YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT THESE VIOLATIONS LISTED BELOW
MUST BE CORRECTED WITHIN TWENTY-ONE (21) CALENDAR DAYS-FROM
RECEIPT THIS LETTER.

e The roof, which is in despair and allows moisture penetration
e The siding, which is in despair and allows moisture penetration

e The sign, which is obsolete and in disrepair

WE MUST RECEIVE WRITTEN RESPONSE FROM 'YOU OUTLINING THE
REPAIRS AND THE SCHEDULE OF WORK TO BE MADE WITHIN TEN (10)-
_ DAYS APRIL 23, 2012 FROM THIS NOTICE INDICATING THE ACTION YOU
INTEND TO TAKE WITHIN THE NEXT TWENTY-ONE (21) DAYS TO CORRECT
SUBSTANDARD CONDITIONS.

* If these violations are not mitigated within twenty-one (21) calendar days (MAY 4, 2012)
of the date of this letter, a case will be processed through Municipal Court. If you should
commit another violation of the same kind or nature that poses a danger to the public
health and safety on or before the first anniversary of the date of the notice, the city
without further notice may correct the violation at the owner’s expense and assess the
expense against the property. . '

For your information we have attached of our non- residential code

. Please provide proof of necessary permits and “passed” inspections for all reconstruction
and/or repairs. Provide proof of proper disposal, i.e. landfill receipt or method used to
remediate condemned structure.



If you need further information, please contact me at (361) 595 8019 Monday through
Friday from 8:00 AM = 12: 00 PM & 1:00 PM - 5:00 P.M.:

Sincerely,

QUGG

. Abel Carrillo
Building Official




BUILDING DEPARTMENT

City of Kingsville .
Phone: 361-585-8018 Fax: 361-505-8035

CERTIFIED MAIL -~ RETURN RECEIPT #7011 0110 0000 4433 0324
June 14, 2012

Tony Ydrogo Curtis
© 415 E Henrietta.
Kingsville, TX 78363

' Re: HEARING FOR PROPERTY AT 519 N 6th

Dear Sir or Madam:

On February 27, 2012, a letter was sent from the City of Kingsville stating
that your property located at 519 N 6th was a fire hazard or was dangerous to
human life, or constitutes a hazard to safety or health or public welfare by reason
of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, obsolescence, or abandonment such
that the structures located thereon are unsafe and a nuisance. In that letter, you
were further advised that you needed to repair or demolish the structures within a
certain timeframe. As the timeframe has passed and the unsafe structures on
your property have not been repaired or demolished, the structures on your

property are being recommended for condemnation before the Kingsville City
Commission. :

You are hereby cited to appear before the City Commission at a public
. hearing on Monday, July 9, 2012 at 6:00 p.m. to show cause why such
structures should not be condemned. You may appear in person, by agent or by
counsel at the hearing. You will need to submit at the hearing proof of the scope
* of any work that may be required to comply with city ordinances and the time it
will take to reasonably perform the work. The condemnation hearing is set for
July 9, 2012,

The hearing will take place at the Alcorn Commission Chambers located
on the first floor of City Hall, 200 E. Kleberg Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, during a
regularly scheduled meeting of the City Commission.

If you have any questions about the condemnation process or how to get
a building permit to fix the structures, please contact me at (361) 595-8019.

Sincerely,

Abel Carrillo
Building Official



BUILDING DEPARTMENT

City of Kingsville
Phone: 361-595-8019 Fax: 361-595-8035

CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT #7011 0110 0000 4433 0942

September 18, 2012

TONI YDROGO CURTIS
415 E HENRIETTA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Re: HEARING FOR PROPERTY AT 519 N 6TH

Dear Ms. Curtis:

Dating back to February 27, 2012, a series of letters were sent from the City of
Kingsville stating that your property located at 519 N 6TH was a fire hazard
and/or was dangerous to human life, and/or constitutes a hazard to safety or
health or public welfare by reason of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation,
obsolescence, or abandonment. Due to these findings the structures located
thereon are unsafe and a nuisance. In that letter, you were further advised that
you needed to repair or demolish the structures within a certain timeframe. As
the timeframe has passed and the unsafe structures on your property have not
been repaired or demolished, the structures on your property are being
recommended for condemnation before the Kingsville City Commission.

Additionally, on July 9, 2012, you appeared before the City Commission
regarding the condemnation for demolition for the above referenced property. At
that hearing, city staff presented photos and a condition report indicating the
building is in serious disrepair and dangerous to the public health, safety and
welfare. In the meeting you indicated to the City Commission that you needed
additional time to make repairs, although no formal repair plan was presented at
the meeting, and you were directed by the City Commission to meet with city
staff to devise an acceptable repair plan with a reasonable timeline for
completion. More than two months have passed and no contact has been made
to present such a plan and no improvements have been made to the property. In
fact, the property has deteriorated further.

Due to the aforementioned statement of events with no corrective action 